
S.N.  13  C.B.  5556-56 

ASSOCIATED BRITISH-PATHE LTD. 
From GMmflXW, C#/ To 

HE® EDITOR. Mr. Il/wyndK_' 

Please refer to — 2^ 

re: European Grand Prix. 
Alntree. Jul? 20th. 

Will you please note that we have given 
an undertaking that no part of this coverage will be sold 
or disposed of in any form whatsoever to Commercial Television. 
This is a World Wide stipulation. 



COPY 

Mrs. Topham, Aintree Automible Racing Co. ltd. to 
Mr. Castleton Knight. 

30th April, 1957. 

Dear Mr. Castleton Knight, 

Thank you for your offer of £250 
for the Newsree] rights to film the Grand Prix d'Europe. We 
are pleased to acoerfc this in the hope that you will be good 
enough to give us some advance publicity. 

Also we would ask for your written 
aaauranoe that you will not sell or dispose of the whole or any 
part of the film for showing in any form whatsoever on 
Commercial Television. 

We have, as you know, sold the T.V. rights etc., 
toot he B.B.C. who will doubtless do a deal with I.T.V. The day 
may come when these rights are worth as much as the G.N. .• 

We look forward to seeing your representative 
at Aintree again. 

Yours sincerely, 

M. D. Topham, 

Secretary. 


